STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

October 19, 1983

Mr. Moe Seelinger

Pohlman and Associates
200 Petroleum Plraza Bldg.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Produced water from Table Mesa Field

Dear Moe:

Your request for authority to put the referenced water down an
arroyo cannot be approved at this time. It may be possible to
approve of disposing of the water in a pit if it can be shown
that this would not cause deterioration of the ground water in
the area.

Our records indicated that Order R-4488 authorized use of Table
Mesa #21 in C-3-27-17 as a disposal well and that this well
has not yet been used.

If you have any questions, please contact this office.
Sincerely,

ERAC

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/ca

cc: Santa Fe
BLM, Farmington



